Robert L Miller QJM 4/{8//§

From: Open Records <openrecords@winthropintelligence.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: Open Records Request from Winthrop Intelligence dated August 20, 2015
Attachments: Eastern lllinois 08.20.15.pdf

Dear Robert:

This is a request for records. I look forward to hearing from you in writing within five working days, as required
by the Act 5 ILCS 140(3).

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following “Documents” for the
athletic department staff listed below:

1. Current employment contract and salary for 2015-2016 academic year (Letter of intent, form
agreement, or applicable document / record which shows annual compensation and start/end date
of employment). If an employee does not have a formal written agreement, please provide
(ideally in a spreadsheet or table format): Name, Compensation, and Start/End Date (or write “At
Will” if applicable).

2. Most recent outside income form (ideally 2014-2015 fiscal year) for any employee if available
(in cases where such a record exists per NCAA bylaw 11.2.2).

3. Most recent income (ideally 2014-2015 fiscal year) associated with Sports Camps for any
employee, if available.

1. Agler Bryce Eastern Illinois University

2. Akers Tom Eastern Illinois University

3. Almon-Miller Cindy Eastern Illinois University

4. Anderson Jason Eastern Illinois University [ RECE'VED
5. Bagwell Kim Eastern Illinois University '

6. Black Debbie  Eastern Illinois University '

7. Bonnstetter Mark Eastern Illinois University

8. Butler Brad Eastern Illinois University

9. Cherry Jason Eastern Illinois University EIU GENERAL COUNSEL
10. Dameron Kim Eastern Illinois University

11. Foley Kim Eastern Illinois University

12. Godinez Julio Eastern Illinois University

13. Gonzalez Raymundo Eastern Illinois University

14. Hastings Ryan Eastern Illinois University

15. Heiar Jason Eastern Illinois University

16. Howarth Erin Eastern Illinois University

17. Kercheval  Sam Eastern Illinois University

18. Kidwell Dave Eastern Illinois University

19. Michael Tom Eastern Illinois University

20. Michalski Jacqueline Eastern Illinois University
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21. Moncel Mike Eastern Illinois University

22. Moser Rich Eastern Illinois University
23. Nicholson = Angie Eastern Illinois University
24. Sam Sheri Eastern Illinois University
25. Schultz Eric Eastern [llinois University
26. Smith John Eastern Illinois University
27. Sommerfeld Jessica  Eastern Illinois University
28. Spoonhour  Jay Eastern Illinois University
29. Stevens Greg Eastern Illinois University
30. Taylor Stephanie Eastern Illinois University
31. Toler Craig Eastern Illinois University

32. Wallace Mary Eastern Illinois University
33. Wommack Kane Eastern Illinois University

2. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following “Documents” for the
athletic department staff listed below:
1. Most recent outside income form (ideally 2014-2015 fiscal year) for any employee if available
(in cases where such a record exists per NCAA bylaw 11.2.2).
2. Most recent income (ideally 2014-2015 fiscal year) associated with Sports Camps for any
employee, if available.

1. Chappell Rand Eastern Illinois University
2. Gilbert Tony Eastern Illinois University
3. Green  Peter Eastern Illinois University
4. Hodges Michael Eastern Illinois University
5. Hutson Mark Eastern Illinois University
6. Lara Kiki Eastern Illinois University
7. Nutt Danny  Eastern Illinois University
8. Reynolds J.R. Eastern Illinois University
9. Smith Micah  Eastern Illinois University
10. Stortzum Lucas Eastern Illinois University
11. Stricker Marc Eastern Illinois University
12. Truxillo James  Eastern Illinois University
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.Webb Ty Eastern Illinois University
. Winston Dennis Eastern Illinois University
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. Wolinski Samantha Eastern Illinois University
. Woods Thomas Eastern Illinois University
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3. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request a copy of any contract or written agreement in
force (i.e., signed, fully executed) between the University’s Department of Athletics (or its affiliates)
and third parties regarding all of the following categories of subject matter:

1. The current agreement I have previously received with Adidas is set to expire in June 30, 2019.
If there is an updated contract or amendment, please send, otherwise no need to resend.
2. The current Concessions contract I have expired.
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Multi-media rights (through firms such as IMG, Learfield, Nelligan, etc).

The current agreement I have previously received with Pepsi is set to expire in July 31, 2018. If
there is an updated contract or amendment, please send, otherwise no need to resend.

The current Ticketing contract I have expired.

The Trademark contract that was provided previously with CLC may have auto-renewed
according to its terms; provided however, if new terms have been memorialized in a new
contract document, then I request that new document (such as an amendment or new contract).
Video management (through firms such as XOS).

Outsourced Ticketing (through firms such as Aspire/Collegiate Consulting, etc).

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD), then I would
prefer to receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I
request all PDFs in a single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are
unable to email the records or you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing

address.

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other
information to process this request in a timely manner.

Thank you,
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Kevin Cohen

Winthrop Intelligence, LLC

723 Hayes Ave.

Oak Park, IL 60302

720-320-9054

Kevin.Cohen@Winthropintelligence.com

www.winthropintelligence.com
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